ANS
BOBFRT W MOOS IR

2328 Canvon lake. Dr.

Las Vegas, NV, 89117
7023624928

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADRA

j
) (Case No.: A-24-892352-C
Plaintiff, ) Dept. No.: Dept. i8
- )
JOBERT W, MOO0S TR j SWE
}
Detendant. )
3
Defendant(s), ROBERT W. MOOS JR. , Pro Se, hereby submiis this Answer

to the Complaint on file hetein, and alleges and avers as follows:

1. Answering paragraph(s)

of Plaintiff’s Complaini, Defendant(s) ADMITS each and every allegation contained therein.

2. Answering paragraph(s)_ ALL ALLEGATIONS

of Plaintiff's Compiaini, Defendant(s) DENIES each aind every aliegation contained ibereii.

3. Answesing paragraph(s) ALL ALLEGATIONS

of Maintifl’s Complaint, Defendant(s) state(s} that Defendant{s} do(es) nat have sufficient
knowledge or information upon whirh o ':‘.;::;c‘a belief as w0 the wuth of the alicgation contained
therein and therefore Defendant{s} DENTES each and every allegation contained terain,

4. Answering paragiaph(sy _All paragraphs and allegations
of e Plaintiff's Complaint, Defendant{s) STATE(S) As stated in Defendant's prior answer__
to Plaintiff's Summons Case # A-23-864256-C, the Plaintiff has filed another frivolous

lai 1 he inued o i { add_additional false allesati inst the Defend |
This case was dismissed on Mav 31, 2023 bv the Honorable Judge Continued,
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CONTINUED ANSWERS OF ROBERT W. MOOS JR. TO
SUMMONS OF CASE # A-24-892352-C.

Tara Clark Newberry, Department 21.

1. Defendant's answers to the summons for case # A23-864256-C consisted of
approximately 54 pages and included denial of all the faise allegations and
photographs of the injuries that the Defendant sustained as a resuit of the
plaintiff's attack on September 9, 2019.

2, Both parties appeared for a Smail Ciaims Hearing wherein testimony
and evidence was presented 10 the Court in Case # 20A001983 which both
parties had the opportunity to present evidence before the court.

3. The Judge subsequently found for the Plaintiff (Moos) and award
damages of $10,000 and $196.00 in costs. The Defendant {Maitin) filed a
motion to rehear the Small Claims case again and was denied on July 6,
2022. The Plaintiff is again trying to bypass the original small claims decision
and denial of a rehearing hv filing these claims in a different court.

4. Plaintiff in his current Summons has essentially repeated the same claims in
case # A-23-864256-6. The Court “may reconsider a previously decided issue
if substantiaily different evidence is subsequentily introduced or the decision is

Clearly erroneous.” Masonry & Tile Contractors v. Jolley, Urga & Wirth Ass'n.

113 Nev, 737, 741, 941 P.2d 486, 489 (1997).
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S. The Piaintff, in his current Summons, has added additional Defendants and
other faise allegations such as the Defendant was in violation of 43 U.S. Code

104, “Disobedience to a Subpoena”for willfully neglecting or refusing to
appear and testify.. "

6. It Is a matter of record that the Defendant had notified the Assistant District
Attorney Kennedy in Martin's Criminal Case, that he was ill and unable to
attend because he had contracted Covid 19 and submitted a copy of the ER.
report to the Deputy D.A.. A request for a continuance was denied and
the case was dismissed.

7. The Plaintiff has continually accused the Defendant of being a professional

Palice Officer wrained in combat and ke, the Plaintiff, was prepared to "show

that Robert Moos committed Premeditated Attempted Murder of Russell

Martin.” The Defendant has on several occasions stated that he was not a

et rdbe

professicnal Palice Cfficer. Plaintff has no such evidence.

-

The Piaintff is an habitual iiar and has iied (o the Court in ail his filings and in

0

sworn testimony before the Judge while on the bench. =
8. The Plaintiff has indicated 1o the Court in sworn testimony that he is oestitiite
and hometess. Prior sworn testmony at the last “Examination of Judgement 5
Debtor” hearing before the Honorable Judge De La Garza. the Plaintiff swore
ihai ne was homeiess yet on page 2 of 27, of the Piaintifs Summeons, fine 1,
G




the Plaintiff signs the Summons that he is “currently, and was at all relevant
time herein, resident of 5251 Lindell Rd. #103 Las Vegas, NV. 89118." The
Plaintiff also has an income consisting of, among other sources, a monthly

income from Social Security.

10.  Defendant respectfully requests that this complaint for the second time, be

12.

dismissed with prejudice and request the Court to consider the Plaintiff

a Vexatious Litigator, “Vexatious Litigation is meant ta bother,

embarrass, or cause legal expenses to the defendant. A plaintiff who starts
such litigation either knows or should reasonably know that no legal basis
for the lawsuit exists.” The Plaintiff has committed perjury several times and
should be prosecuted. The Plaintiff has not stated any lawfut cause of action
or NRS violation or violation of any law of the State of Nevada.

The Plaintiff had lied to the arresting officer and in the Small Claims hearing
{(and recorded on disc.) and continued tc lie in all of his subsequent court

hearings.

Defendant is opposed to, and denies allegations set forth by Plaintiff's
Summons and opposes any and all relief and damages Plaintiff is seeking in
his Summons. Defendant also claims that the Plaintiff has failed to state a

claim upon which relief can be granted,
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I, Robert W. Moos Jr., under penaity of perjury, do hereby certify that

to the best of my recollection the foregoing information is true and

correct. This the 4™ day of June, 2024.

is/ Robert W, Moags Jr,

Robert W. Moos Jr.

(Be
[
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AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES
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s) herehy incarnarate(e) hy reference those affirmative defensos
enumerated in NRCP 8 as though fully set forth herein_ as anplicable upon discovery, In the
event further investigation or discoverv reveals the apnlicability of any such defenses,
Defendant(s) reserve(s) the right to seek leave of court to amend this Answer to more
specifically assert any such defense. Such defenses are herein incorporated by reference for the
specific purposes of not waiving any such defenses.

. Accord and satisfaction.

. Arbitration and award.

- Assumption of risk.

- Contributory negligence.

. Discharge in bankruptcy.

. Duress.
X . Estoppei.

. Failure of consideration.

| A JOPR. |
- Craudg.

X Mogalisy.
. Injury by tellow servant.

_ ¥ . Laches.

. Liceuse.

.- Paviment.

. RelCase.

_X . Res judicata.

— Sranup of frauds,

_x_. Stafute of limifaions
. Waiver.

2. Al possible affirmative defenses mav nol have bheen alteged herein insofar as

sufficient facts were not available after reasonable inquiry upon filing of this Answer. Therefore
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Defendant(s) reserve(s) the right to amend thiz Answar @ atlege additional alTirmative defenses
and claims, countor claiens, cross-claims or third- pasty claims, as applicable, upon furtlier
investigation and discoverv.

) PLEASE SEE ATTACHED CONTINUATION OF ANSWERS TO
SUMMONS

WHEREFOQORE, this Answering Defendan oravs thai shis Honarahle Court will:

1. Dismiss the Complaint with prejudice or grant Plaintiff a rediiced amount hased upan

the admissions, denials and affirmative defenses, if any. as alleged above herein;

2. Award Defendant(sY's costs; and

3. Award Defendant(s) such other and further relief as the Court deems iust and
cquitable.

DATED this Bdav of June _[7] . 20%%,

I declare under penalty of perjury under the taw of the State of Nevada that the foregoing is true and correct.

Defendant Pre Sc

CERTIFICATE OF MATLING
t HEREBY CERTIFY that on ih¢'UR {:] day of June {=]. 2022,
piaced a true and correct copy of the foregoing ANSWER i the United States Mail ai Las

veuaas Nevada, with firsi-class postage prepaid, addressed io the following:

///

e [/v /I/
Defendant Pro 96
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